
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario   M5G 1X6                                                                    Tel: 416-592-5419   Fax: 416-592-8519 
                    barbara.reuber@opg.com 
 
September 10, 2010 
 
 
VIA EMAIL AND RESS 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: EB-2010-0008 – Ontario Power Generation Inc.  2011-2012 Payment 

Amounts for Prescribed Facilities – CME Supplemental Question 
 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 4, a Technical Conference for EB-2010-0008 was 
held on Thursday, August 26, 2010. In a letter dated September 2, 2010, CME 
requested details of the calculations performed to produce values referenced at page 
154 of the Techncial Conference Transcript. Attachment 1 provides the details of the 
calculations requested by CME. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Barbara Reuber 
 
Attach 
 
cc:   Charles Keizer (Tory’s)  
 Carlton D. Mathias 

Barbara Reuber
Director 

 
    Ontario Regulatory Affairs 


